Katelyn E. Sullivan

From: Jon-Eric White

Sent: Monday, December 02, 2019 9:53 AM

To: Katelyn E. Sullivan

Cc: Diane Gagnon; Nicholas Federico

Subject: RE: 5 Parker Street- Minor Site Plan Review Application and request for comment
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Katelyn,

Diane is out today with the storm so I'll reply. As she said in her previous review, we do not have any issues keeping the

lot asis

with the conditions and stormwater management system installed but it looks like we should have been more

specific, not having a peer reviewer on-board. Hopefully the following clear things up:

The Applicant’s proposal is to install a new fence and reclassify the Project with the PB because it’s no longer
being developed per the 2007 Site Plan Review Plans approved by the PB. No other changes are proposed to the
existing gravel lot or stormwater management systems.

Our review herein excludes a review of allowable uses of the land and is limited to a review of the existing
conditions in terms of stormwater management. We assume that the PB will prohibit the lot from being used to
store hazardous metals, transformers, fuel tanks, and anything other than vehicles waiting to be worked on. A

junk yard of old car parts, especially batteries, would be harmful to the environment and a restriction should be
included in the Decision.

With that said, gravel parking lots are acceptable, even preferred, over paved lots, for many reasons with the
most notable as follows:

o Gravel provides filtration and improves water quality under normal use, improves groundwater
recharge, and eliminates heat island effects commonly experienced with paved lots.

o Gravel lots require less, if any, catch basins to handle runoff. This particular lot doesn’t warrant basins
due to its small lot size. However, if the applicant maintains them, they will provide some additional
level of treatment.

o No additional measures are necessary to this parking lot for water quality treatment nor for runoff
attenuation.

This lot is very flat, which will provide for more infiltration and less runoff. Once the ground is saturated during
a storm then there will be more runoff so the existing basins should be beneficial in that respect.

The PB’s Decision should have a condition that the gravel surface, the catch basins, and the forebay be inspected
annually. The sumps and in the basins and the forebay need to be cleaned out if more than 50% full of sediment
and must be legally disposed of.

Please add a condition that the City reserves the right to inspect the outfall and runoff from the lot for
compliance with applicable federal, state, and local laws and permit requirements and the City has the authority
to require action on the part of the property owner to address problems or other non-compliant issues.

{ hope this helps.

Jon-Eric



Philip G. Christiansen PE

10 Chase Street, West Newbury, MA 01985
978-694-4550 philchristiansen.pe@gmail.com

December 2, 2019

Planning Board Members
City of Newburyport MA
City Hall

60 Pleasant Street
Newburyport MA 01950

Re: 5‘Parker Street-Shepards Automotive-Site Plan Review-October 29, 2019
Dear Board Members:

The applicant has asked for a waiver for submission requirements for this project and has
submitted only an Existing Conditions Plan of the area. As stated in the application a retail
project was approved on this site in 2007 but the only work done for the project was to fill and
grade the site and install stormwater management facilities.

The Existing Conditions Plan submitted with the application shows a “Gravel Parking Area”
with two catch basins, drain piping and a stormwater treatment area installed. The Stormwater
treatment area consists of a Forebay and a constructed Pocket Wetlands. The plan also shows an
existing fence to be removed. There are wetlands to the south and west of the Gravel Parking
Area.

I have not provided the Board with the usual checklist for compliance with plan submittal
requirements since nothing is proposed for the property other than a different use than that for
which it was originally approved.

I'inspected the site on November 30, 2019 and found the following

¢ The catch basin top on the easterly most catch basin is not mortared to the basin and is
higher than the surrounding grade

e The basin in the westerly side of the site is at grade and is free of sediment

* The Stormwater Management Area that was constructed is overgrown but the riprap
overflow from the forebay and the forebay can be seen. The vegetation in the pocket
wetland is too thick to see it from the parking area. The Google Earth aerial photo of the
site of April 2013 clearly shows the Forebay and the Pocket Wetlands.

» There were four cars parked in the lot

Three boats are on the property

There are four storage containers on the lot

Seven recreation trailers and motor homes are on the property.

A review of Google aerial photos from 12/10,4/13,10/14,5/15,4/16,10/16, and 5/18 show

a similar mix and a varying number of boats, cars, RVs and storage containers on site

* A Trex Seclusion fence is proposed to be installed on the lot to limit the visibility into the
lot.



Philip G. Christiansen PE

10 Chase Street, West Newbury, MA 01985
978-994-4550 philchristiansen.pe@gmail.com

e The surface of the lot appears to be reprocessed asphalt which is relatively impervious
with a runoff coefficient approaching that of asphalt.

The catch basin in the easterly end of the lot does not collect any water because it is above grade
and drainage from the lot, in part, also flows directly overland down the slope and into the
surrounding wetlands and not through the stormwater management system. For ten years the lot
has been used for container storage, boat storage and RV and car parking. The proposed fence
will improve the aesthetics of the area by providing a visual barrier into the lot.

The following is stated in the project narrative submitted by the applicant.

Existing Stormwater measures include a sediment forebay with a rip-rap overflow weir, pocket
wetlands with a rip-rap outfall to the existing wetland habitat. A Stormwater Management
Report had been previously accepted for the installation of these measures and no new changes
are proposed for the site that would warrant additional remediation

The statement would be true if the site grading had been completed to direct all stormwater to the
catch basins and from there flow to the stormwater treatment systems but the plan clearly shows that
not all areas of the site drain towards the catch basins and from a site inspection, the easterly catch
basin is unable to collect any water because it is above grade. So, if “additional remediation” is not
proposed to correct these deficiencies the applicant has not complied with the previously approved
Stormwater Management Report.

In summary the Board is being asked to approve the use of the site as a Parking Lot for cars and RVs,
container storage and boat storage and allow the continued use of a site that is not in compliance with
the approved Stormwater Management Report.

Very truly yours

Philip G. Christiansen P.E.



